6[ (@aso maiura] gas C@ompamy

El EPaso, Fexas
POST OFFICE BOX 997

J‘lly 2]», lga’ FARMINGTON, NEW“X!CO9%

Arizona Explorstions, Inc.
418 Meadows Building
Dallas 6, Texas

Gentlemen:

Your well, Jicarilla "D" #2, located &W 19-_2%:%,,,13 tied
in and has been ready for production as of July 12, 19¢0.

Due to necessary forms not being filed with the New
Mexico 0il Conservation Commission in Aztec, New Mexico, we do

not have the authority to produce this well.
If you will submit Fomm C-110 showing change in tnnsporteD

from Southern Union to El Paso Netural Gas Company, we will then be -
able to start production. v

Very truly yours,

ORIGINAL SIGNED BY
T.C. KELLENAERS

T. C. Kellenaers
Assistant Chief Dispatcher

TCK/m

cc: Oil Commission - Aztec
D. V. Rittmann - E1l Paso
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